Contatta

www.linkedin.com/in/serenaspitalieri-51b58045 (LinkedIn) www.dazeroauno.org/ DA_ZERO_A_UNO_-_ONLUNS/ Home.html (Other) cimea.it (Company)

Competenze principali

Istruzione superiore Università Relazioni internazionali

Languages

Spanish (Professional Working)
Italian (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)

Serena Spitalieri

Head of Credential Information & Evaluation department at CIMEA, Italian ENIC-NARIC - President of APICE (Italian Professional Association for Credential Evaluators)

Italia

Riepilogo

I am a lawyer who suddenly fell in love with the art of Credential Evaluation.

I am a Senior International Credential Evaluator and the Head of the Credential Information Center within CIMEA – NARIC Italia.

I'm responsible for the management of the agreements signed with Italian universities to provide verification and evaluation service of foreign academic qualifications and oversees the training activities provided by CIMEA Academy for University staff working in the field of international admissions.

I have research and teaching experience in the field of Fraudulent Documents and Diploma Mills, TNE and International Higher Education Systems.

I am currently involved in the implementation of Diplome, the new evaluation platform incorporating blockchain technology.

I am also the Data Processor of CIMEA in line with the GDPR (General Data Protection Regulation).

I am a proud Member of TAICEP (The Association for International Credential Evaluation Professionals) Research Committee.

I am the President of the first Italian and European Professional

Esperienza

CIMEA-NARIC Italia

Head of Credential Evaluation and Information Department gennaio 2018 - Present (6 anni 6 mesi)

Roma, Italia

APICE-Associazione Professionale Italiana dei Credential Evaluator President

maggio 2022 - Present (2 anni 2 mesi)

Association for Credential Evaluators.

ENIC-NARIC Networks
Senior Credential Evaluator
gennaio 2015 - Present (9 anni 6 mesi)

Roma, Lazio, Italia

Solarig Italia S.r.l. Legal Specialist febbraio 2010 - febbraio 2014 (4 anni 1 mese)

Roma, Italia - Soria (Spagna)

Legal services: Corporate, Renewable Energy, Privacy, Litigation.

Formazione

Politecnico di Milano

Master Universitario MU1 in Design, creatività e pratiche sociali · (2020 - 2021)

Università degli studi di Palermo

Master's degree in Law (Laurea Specialistica in Giurisprudenza) · (2009)

Court of Appeal of Palermo (Corte di Appello di Palermo)

Licence to practice law in Italy (Abilitazione all'esercizio delle professioni forensi - Avvocato) \cdot (2012)

Universidad de Salamanca

Erasmus, International Law / Derecho internacional · (2007 - 2007)

Università degli Studi Roma Tre

Phd Candidate, Internationalization of Higher Education: digital ecosystems, stainability and green technology. (gennaio 2022)